
 

 

Audit and 
Corporate 
Governance 
Committee 

 

 

Date: Friday, 25th January, 2008 

Time: 10.00 a.m. 

Place: : Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 
Hafod Road, Hereford, HR1 1SH 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the 
meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Paul Rogers, Democratic Services Officer. Tel 
01432 383408 
E-mail progers@herefordshire.gov.uk 

  
 
 
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 

 

 



 
 



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 25TH JANUARY, 2008 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Audit and Corporate 
Governance Committee 

 
To: Councillor ACR Chappell (Chairman) 

Councillor   (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Councillors MJ Fishley, JHR Goodwin, R Mills, RH Smith and AM Toon 
 

            In Attendance:  Councillor H Bramer, Cabinet Member (Resources), and  
            T Tobin, Audit Commission. 

 

  

  

 Pages 

  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE      

•   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES(IF ANY)     
   
 To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in 

place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 6  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 21st December 

2007. 
 

   
5. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT   7 - 30  
   
 To consider a report on the requirement for the Council to have an Annual 

Governance Statement, evidenced by an assurance framework and to 
review and comment on the suggested approach before it is submitted to 
Cabinet for comment and approval  

 

   
 





PUBLINFSC0.DOC 

The Public's Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:- 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings 
unless the business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or 
‘exempt' information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of 
the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees 
and written statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual 
Cabinet Members for up to six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a 
period of up to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the 
background papers to a report is given at the end of each report).  A 
background paper is a document on which the officer has relied in writing 
the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of the Cabinet, of all 
Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to 
items to be considered in public) made available to the public attending 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have 
delegated decision making to their officers identifying the officers 
concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of 
access, subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a 
maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50, for postage).   

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to 
inspect and copy documents. 



PUBLINFSC0.DOC 

 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large print, Braille or 
on tape.  Please contact the officer named below in advance of the meeting 
who will be pleased to deal with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for visitors 
in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 

Public Transport links 

Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via bus route 104 
shown in dark grey on the map opposite. The service runs every half hour 
from the hopper bus station at Tesco's in Bewell St (next to the roundabout at 
the junction of Blueschool Street/Victoria St/Edgar St) and the nearest bus 
stop to Brockington is in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with Hafod Road. 
The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions about this Agenda, how the Council works or would 
like more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning Mr Paul Rogers on 
01432 260167 or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 
p.m. Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council 
Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 



FIREBROCK0.doc 21.05.97 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 
 

 
In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located 
at the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Audit and Corporate 
Governance Committee held at : The Council Chamber, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. on Friday, 21st 
December, 2007 at 10.00 a.m. 
  

Present: Councillor ACR Chappell (Chairman) 
  

   
 Councillors: PGH Cutter, MJ Fishley, JHR Goodwin, R Mills and 

AM Toon 
 

  
In attendance: Councillors GFM Dawe, PJ Edwards and AT Oliver 
  
  
52. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor RH Smith. 
  
53. NAMED SUBSTITUTES(IF ANY)   
  
 Councillor PGHCutter substituted for Councillor RH Smith. 
  
54. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 There were no declarations of interest received. 
  
55. MINUTES   
  
 RESOLVED: That  

 
(i) subject to the following amendments, the Minutes of the 

meeting held on the 30th November 2007 excluding the 
Exempt Minute considered later in the meeting, Minute 
No. 60 refers, be approved as a correct record and signed 
by the Chairman: 

 
(a) the word ‘have’ being replaced with the word ‘had’ 

in line one of paragraph (c) to Minute No.47; 
 

(b) the following words be added after the Resolution 
to Minute No.51: 

 
‘RESOLVED: That the meeting move into closed 
session to consider exempt items.’ 
 

 
  
56. UPDATE ON COMMUNITY NETWORK UPGRADE AND CRITICAL 

RECOMMENDATIONS IN USE OF CONTRACTORS IN ICT SERVICES   
  
 The Committee considered a report submitted by Mrs J Jones, Director of Corporate 

and Customer Services, which provided an update on progress made in the review 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 21ST DECEMBER, 
2007 

 

 

of the community network contract and the four critical recommendations arising 
from the use of contractors ICT audit report. The report also took account of the 
recently received Crookall report. 
 
Mrs Jones made reference to the financial implications on page 7 of the report and 
informed the Committee that currently work was in progress and that further updates 
would be presented to the Committee in due course. With regard to the delayed 
workshop session for Legal, Audit, Procurement and ICT Services, as referred to in 
paragraph 3 on page 8 of the report, Mrs Jones informed the Committee that it had 
taken place on 17th December 2007 and that it had been productive for all parties 
involved. 
 
Mrs Jones referred to the Information Policy Group (IPG) more particularly referred 
to in paragraph 8 of the report which she was already Chairman of, and informed 
Members that the Group was currently considering the business cases of ten 
projects. 
 
In response to a request by Councillor PGH Cutter, the Chairman gave an assurance 
that a practical procurement guide based on the outcomes of the workshop would be 
made available in the Members Room in due course. 
 
Councillor AT Oliver referred to a review contract being undertaken by the Society of 
Information Technology Managers and asked the value of the contract. Chris Bull, 
Chief Executive, informed the Committee that when the contract had been 
completed the cost could be made public. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the Tender process, contract costs and the utilisation 
of Prince 2 Project Management. Councillor AM Toon proposed that all Councillors 
be given half day awareness training on the Prince 2 Project Management.  
 
Chris Bull agreed to incorporate a suggestion by Councillor GFM Dawe for Member 
training with regard to analysis of business cases. 
 
Councillor PJ Edwards requested a timescale in respect of the replacement of out of 
date ICT systems and associated revenue support costs. Mrs Jones informed the 
Committee that this work was in progress and that a report on the issues would be 
submitted to the Committee at a later date. 
 
.  
 
RESOLVED: That 
 

(i) all Councillors be given half day awareness training on Prince 2 
Project Management and also on the analysis of business cases; 
and 

 
(ii)  the report be noted. 

 
 
 
   
   

  
57. PROGRESS REPORT NO.3 - DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES SPECIAL REPORT   
  
 The Committee considered a report submitted by Mrs S Rees, Director of 

2



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 21ST DECEMBER, 
2007 

 

 

Resources, which provided a third update on progress with regard implementing the 
action plan agreed by Cabinet in response to the Director of Resources’ special 
report and outlined the way forward. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the flexibility of Member’s travel and subsistence 
claims outside the one month limit. Members noted that from a public inspection and 
administrative viewpoints the preferred limit was more practical.  
 
RESOLVED: That the progress made to date and the proposed way forward in 
respect of the action plan, more particularly referred to in the report, be noted. 
 

  
58. REVIEW OF THE SCHEME OF DELEGATION, BUDGET AND POLICY 

PROCEDURE RULES, FINANCIAL PROCEDURE RULES AND CONTRACT 
PROCEDURE RULES   

  
 The Committee considered a report seeking approval to proposed revisions to the 

Constitution in line with the resolution made by Council on 2nd November 2007.  
 
Councillor PGH Cutter gave details of minor amendments which he considered 
necessary to wording in the Appendices attached to the report. Councillor PJ 
Edwards also suggested an amendment. 
 
 
RESOLVED: That subject to the following amendments, the proposed 
amendments to the Constitution as set out in the Appendices attached to the 
report be approved for further consideration as detailed in paragraph 5 of the 
report: 
 
  

(i) the Appendices attached to the report be amended as follows: 
 
 

(a) ’12.6’ be replaced with ’12.6.1’ in paragraph 12.6.2 in Part 
12 Scheme of Delegation; 

 
(b) the word ‘shall’ be inserted after the word ‘Board’ in 

paragraph 12.7.22 in Part 12 Scheme of Delegation; 
 

(c) the word ‘Health’ be deleted after the word ‘Service’ in the 
second line in paragraph 12.10.4 in Part 12 of the Scheme 
of Delegation; 

 
(d) the word ‘Health’ be inserted after the word ‘National’ in 

the second line of paragraph 12.10.4 in Part 12 of the 
Scheme of Delegation;  

 
(e) the words ‘It is imperative that’ be deleted from line 1 in 

paragraph 3.15 in Appendix 4; 
 

(f) the word ‘any’ be replaced with the word ‘an’ in line 1 in 
paragraph 11.11 in Appendix 4; 

 
(g) the word ‘might’ be replaced with the word ‘should’ in the 

first line of paragraph 5.3.27 in Appendix 5; 
 

3



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 21ST DECEMBER, 
2007 

 

 

 
  
59. UPDATED INTERIM ASSURANCE REPORT 2007/08 NO.4   
  
 The Committee considered a report submitted by Mr T Ford, Chief Internal Auditor, 

which updated the Committee with an interim Assurance report for 2007/08. The 
report gave an update on progress with the significant internal control issues 
identified in the Assurance report 2006/07 and outlined the significant internal control 
issues identified to date in 2007/08. 
 
Mr Ford referred to paragraph 9 of the report and informed the Committee that seven 
schools had not yet completed their report and therefore had not been assessed by 
Audit. An appropriate report on the outcome of the assessment would be submitted 
to the Committee in due course. 
 
With regard to certain issues raised by Members, Mr Ford informed the Committee 
that he would ensure that the schools audit programme includes consideration of the 
most recent Ofsted report. 
 
Councillor PJ Edwards made reference to the Drugs Forum Partnership referred to in 
paragraphs 10 and 11 of the report and suggested the use of best practice with a 
view to achieving positive management of the Partnership. 
 
RESOLVED: That  
 

(i) the use of best practice be suggested to the Social Economic 
and Regeneration Manager with regard to the management of the 
Drugs Forum Partnership; 

 
(ii) the report be noted. 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS   

 
In the opinion of the Proper Officer, the following item will not be, or is likely 
not to be, open to the public and press at the time it is considered. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: that under section 100(A)(4) of the Local 

Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from 
the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Schedule 12(A) of 
the Act, as indicated below: 

 
 The item contains information relating to an 

individual. 
  
60. EXEMPT MINUTE   
  
 Further to Minute No. 55 to these Minutes, the Committee considered an Exempt 

Minute of the meeting held on 30th November 2007. 
 

4



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE FRIDAY, 21ST DECEMBER, 
2007 

 

 

RESOLVED:  That the Exempt Minute of the meeting held on the 30th 
November 2007 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.  

  
The meeting ended at 1.30 p.m. CHAIRMAN 

<LAYOUT_SECTION>
 

5



6



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 25th January 2008 

 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Tony Ford (Chief Internal Auditor)  
on tel: (01432) 260425 

 

 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\0\1\AI00013101\AnnualGovernanceStatementACandCG2101080.doc 

 
 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2007/08 

Report By:  CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR 

 

Wards Affected 

None. 

Purpose 

To report to the Audit and Corporate Governance Committee on the requirement for 
the Council to have an Annual Governance Statement, evidenced by an assurance 
framework. The Committee is requested to review and comment on the suggested 
approach before it is submitted to Cabinet for comment and approval.  

Financial Implications 

None directly arising from this report. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT: 

(a) The Audit and Corporate Governance Committee together with the 
Standards Committee are made responsible for approving the 
Annual Governance Statement; 

(b) Subject to any comments from the Audit and Corporate Governance 
Committee and the Standards Committee the framework as set out in 
Appendix 1 to 3 is approved for submission to Cabinet. 

(c) The Code of Corporate Governance is reviewed by the Director of 
Resources and the Monitoring Officer in the light of the new 
requirements for the Annual Governance Statement by March 2008. 

(d) The new framework is subject to an annual review by Cabinet, the 
Audit and Corporate Governance Committee and the Standards 
Committee. 

Reasons 

Previously  Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 required the 
Council to conduct a review, at least once a year, of the effectiveness of its system of 
internal control and publish a Statement on Internal Control each year with it’s annual 
statement of accounts . 

AGENDA ITEM 5

7



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 25th January 2008 

 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Tony Ford (Chief Internal Auditor)  
on tel: (01432) 260425 

 

 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\0\1\AI00013101\AnnualGovernanceStatementACandCG2101080.doc 

 
 

The Department for Communities and Local Government Circular 03/2006 and the 
Use of Resources 2008 assessment require a change in approach with the Council 
replacing the Statement on Internal Control with an Annual Governance Statement 
(AGS).  

The Society of Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE) 
and the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) have jointly 
published guidance on delivering good governance in local government in line with 
the latest regulations. 

The key lines of enquiry for Use of Resources 2008 assessments highlight the need 
for the Council to have arrangements in place to maintain a sound system of internal 
control. The criteria are as follows:- 

• An appropriate member group has responsibility for review and approval of 
the governance statement, and considerers it separately from the accounts 
(Level 2); 

• The Council has conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of its 
governance framework, including the system of internal control, and reported 
on this in the governance statement ( Level 2) ; 

• The sources to support the governance statement have been identified and 
are reviewed by senior officers and members (Level 2); 

• There are action plans in place to address any significant governance issues 
reported in the governance statement (Level 2); 

• The Council has put in place an assurance framework that maps the 
council’s strategic objectives to risks, controls and assurances (Level 3); 

• The assurance framework provides members with information to support the 
governance statement (Level 3); 

• The assurance framework is fully embedded in the Council’s business 
process (Level 4); and 

• The Council can demonstrate corporate involvement in/ownership of the 
process for preparing the governance statement (Level 4).  

Considerations 

1. The Audit and Corporate Governance Committee will be aware of the 
requirement in previous years for the Council to produce a Statement on 
Internal Control as part of its published annual statements of account. The 
Committee reviewed and approved the Statement on Internal Control for 
2006-07 at its meeting on 29th June 2007. 

2. The Council will have to develop a revised Code of Corporate Governance 
based upon the following six core principles;- 

8



AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 25th January 2008 

 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Tony Ford (Chief Internal Auditor)  
on tel: (01432) 260425 

 

 

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\0\1\AI00013101\AnnualGovernanceStatementACandCG2101080.doc 

 
 

a)   A clear definition of the Council’s purpose and desired outcomes. 

b)  Well defined functions and responsibilities. 

c)    An appropriate corporate culture. 

d)  Transparent decision making. 

e)  A strong governance team. 

f) Real accountability to stakeholders. 

4. Linked to the above six key principles are 18 supporting principles (Appendix 
1 refers). 

5. The Annual Governance Statement is more wide ranging than the Statement 
on Internal Control as it comprises the systems, processes, culture and 
values by which Herefordshire Council is directed and controlled in addition to  
its activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the 
community. 

6. Under Financial Regulations the Director of Resources was charged with 
drafting the Statement on Internal Control, with input from other key 
managers, it is suggested that this approach continue for the Annual 
Governance Statement, with the Director of Resources retaining the lead role 
and the Corporate Management Team and the Monitoring Officer agreeing 
the AGS for submission to the Audit and Corporate Governance Committee. 

7. The Councils Annual Governance Framework has been developed by 
building on the framework used for the Council’s Statement on Internal 
Control and information received from a neighbouring authority(Appendix 2 
refers). 

8. There is also a requirement to identify sources supporting the governance 
statement and that these sources of evidence are reviewed by Corporate 
Management Board and members (Appendix 3 refers). 

Risk Management 

The Council has a legal obligation to produce an Annual Governance Statement; this 
is also a requirement of the Use of Resources assessment. The risk is that the 
Council does not comply. Approval of Appendices 1 to 3 will aid compliance. In 
addition the council has nominated a Member of the Council’s Corporate 
Management Board to oversee compliance. 

Background Papers 

SOLACE./CIPFA publication ‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government’. 

 

9



10



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRINCIPLE 1 - Focusing on the purpose of the Authority and on outcomes for the 
community and creating and implementing a vision for the local area 
 
The code should reflect the requirement for 
local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• develop and promote the authority’s 
purpose and vision 

• corporate and service planning 

• shaping the community strategy 

• local area or performance agreements 

• review on a regular basis the authority’s 
vision for the local area and its impact on 
the authority’s governance arrangements 

• governance code 

• ensure that partnerships are underpinned by 
a common vision of their work that is 
understood and agreed by all parties 

• partnership protocol 

• governance code 

• publish an annual report on a timely basis to 
communicate the authority’s activities and 
achievements, its financial position and 
performance 

• annual financial statements 

• annual business plan 

• annual report 

• decide how the quality of service for users is 
to be measured and make sure that the 
information needed to review service quality 
effectively and regularly is available 

• this information is reflected in the authority’s: 
o corporate plan 
o annual business plan 
o medium-term financial strategy 
o resourcing plan 
o Customer Surveys 
o Equality Impact Assessment 

 in order to ensure improvement 

• put in place effective arrangements to 
identify and deal with failure in service 
delivery 

• complaints procedure 

• decide how value for money is to be 
measured and make sure that the authority 
or partnership has the information needed to 
review value for money and performance 
effectively.  Measure the environmental 
impact of polices, plans and decisions. 

• the results are reflected in authority’s 
performance plans and in reviewing the 
work of the authority. 

11



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRINCIPLE 2 - Members and officers working together to achieve a common 
purpose with clearly defined functions and roles 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• set out a clear statement of the respective 
roles and responsibilities of the executive 
and of the executive’s members individually 
and the authority’s approach towards putting 
this into practice 

 

• set out a clear statement of the respective 
roles and responsibilities of other authority 
members, members generally and senior 
officers 

• constitution 

• record of decisions and supporting materials 

• determine a scheme of delegation and 
reserve powers within the constitution, 
including a formal schedule of those matters 
specifically reserved for collective decision 
of the authority, taking account of relevant 
legislation, and ensure that it is monitored 
and updated when required 

• constitution 

• make a chief executive or equivalent 
responsible and accountable to the authority 
for all aspects of operational management 

• conditions of employment 

• scheme of delegation 

• statutory provisions 

• job descriptions/specification 

• performance management system 

• develop protocols to ensure that the leader 
and chief executive (or equivalent) negotiate 
their respective roles early in the 
relationship and that a shared 
understanding of roles and objectives is 
maintained 

• new chief executive and leader pairing 
consider how best to establish and maintain 
effective communication 

• make a senior officer (the S151 officer) 
responsible to the authority for ensuring that 
appropriate advice is given on all financial 
matters, for keeping proper financial records 
and accounts, and for maintaining an 
effective system of internal financial control 

• section 151 responsibilities 

• statutory provision 

• statutory reports 

• budget documentation 

• job description/specification 

• make a senior officer (usually the monitoring 
officer) responsible to the authority for 
ensuring that agreed procedures are 
followed and that all applicable statutes and 
regulations are complied with 

• monitoring officer provisions 

• statutory provision 

• job description/specification 

 
 
 

12



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• develop protocols to ensure effective 
communication between members and 
officers in their respective roles 

• member/officer protocol 

• set out the terms and conditions for 
remuneration of members and officers and 
an effective structure for managing the 
process, including an effective remuneration 
panel (if applicable) 

 

• ensure that effective mechanisms exist to 
monitor service delivery 

• pay and conditions policies and practices 

• ensure that the organisation’s vision, 
strategic plans, priorities and targets are 
developed through robust mechanisms, and 
in consultation with the local community and 
other key stakeholders, and that they are 
clearly articulated and disseminated 

• Community Strategy 

• corporate plans 

• budgets 

• performance plan/regime 

• when working in partnership ensure that 
members are clear about their roles and 
responsibilities both individually and 
collectively in relation to the partnership and 
to the authority 

 

• when working in partnership 
 

• ensure that there is clarity about the legal 
status of the partnership 

 

• ensure that representatives or organisations 
both understand and make clear to all other 
partners the extent of their authority to bind 
their organisation to partner decisions 

• protocols for partnership working. For each 
partnership there is: 

o a clear statement of the partnership 
principles and objectives 

o clarity of each partner’s role within 
the partnership 

o definition of roles of partnership 
board members 

o line management responsibilities for 
staff who support the partnership 

o a statement of funding sources for 
joint projects and clear accountability 
for proper financial administration 

o a protocol for dispute resolution 
within the partnership 

NB: from special report Local Partnerships and 
Citizen Redress, Local Government 
Ombudsman (2007) 

13



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRINCIPLE 3- Promoting values for the authority and demonstrating the values of 
good governance through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• ensure that the authority’s leadership sets a 
tone for the organisation by creating a 
climate of openness, support and respect 

 

• ensure that standards or conduct and 
personal behaviour expected of members 
and staff, of work between members and 
staff and between the authority, its partners 
and the community are defined and 
communicated through codes of conduct 
and protocols 

• members’/officers’ code of conduct  
 performance management system 

• performance appraisal 

• complaints procedures 

• anti-fraud and -corruption policy 

• member/officer protocols 

• put in place arrangements to ensure that 
members and employees of the authority 
are not influenced by prejudice, bias or 
conflicts of interest in dealing with different 
stakeholders and put in place appropriate 
processes to ensure that they continue to 
operate in practice 

• standing orders 

• codes of conduct 

• financial regulations 

• develop and maintain shared values 
including leadership values for both the 
organisation and staff reflecting public 
expectations and communicate these with 
members, staff, the community and partners 

• codes of conduct 

• put in place arrangements to ensure that 
systems and processes are designed in 
conformity with appropriate ethical 
standards, and monitor their continuing 
effectiveness in practice 

• codes of conduct 

• develop and maintain an effective standards 
committee 

• terms of reference 

• regular reporting to the council 

• use the organisation’s shared values to act 
as a guide for decision making and as a 
basis for developing positive and trusting 
relationships within the authority 

• decision-making practices 

• Values Statement 

• in pursuing the vision of a partnership, agree 
a set of values against which decision 
making and actions can be judged.  Such 
values must be demonstrated by partners’ 
behaviour both individually and collectively 

• protocols for partnership working 

14



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRICIPLE 4- Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to 
effective scrutiny and managing risk 
 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• develop and maintain an effective scrutiny 
function which encourages constructive 
challenge and enhances the authority’s 
performance overall and that of any 
organisation for which it is responsible 

• scrutiny is supported by robust evidence and 
data analysis 

• develop and maintain open and effective 
mechanisms for documenting evidence for 
decisions and recording the criteria, 
rationale and considerations on which 
decisions are based 

• decision-making protocols record of 
decisions and supporting materials 

• put in place arrangements to safeguard 
members and employees against conflicts of 
interest and put in place appropriate 
processes to ensure that they continue to 
operate in practice 

• members’ code of conduct 

• develop and maintain an effective audit 
committee (or equivalent) which is 
independent of the executive and scrutiny 
functions or make other appropriate 
arrangements for the discharge of the 
functions of such a committee 

• terms of reference 

• membership 

• training for committee chairs/members 

• ensure that effective, transparent and 
accessible arrangements are in place for 
dealing with complaints 

• complaints procedure 

• ensure that those making decisions whether 
for the authority or the partnership are 
provided with information that is fit for the 
purpose – relevant, timely and gives clear 
explanations of technical issues and their 
implications 

• members’ induction scheme 

• training for committee chairs 

• ensure that professional advice on matters 
that have legal or financial implications is 
available and recorded well in advance of 
decision making and used appropriately 

• record of decision making and supporting 
materials 

• ensure that risk management is embedded 
into the culture of the authority, with 
members and managers at all levels 
recognising that risk management is part of 
their jobs 

• risk management protocol 

• financial standards and regulations 

• ensure that arrangements are in place for 
whistle-blowing to which staff and all those 
contracting with the authority have access 

• whistle-blowing policy 

 
 
 

15



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• actively recognise the limits of lawful activity 
placed on them by, for example, the ultra 
vires doctrine but also strive to utilise 
powers to the full benefit of their 
communities 

• constitution 

• monitoring officer provisions 

• statutory provision 

• recognise the limits of lawful action and 
observe both the specific requirements of 
legislation and the general responsibilities 
placed on local authorities by public law 

 

• observe all specific legislative requirements 
placed upon them, as well as the 
requirements of general law, and in 
particular to integrate the key principles of 
good administrative law – rationality, legality 
and natural justice – into their procedures 
and decision-making processes. 

• monitoring officer provisions 

• job description/specification 

• statutory provision 

16



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRINCIPLE 5- Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be 
effective 
 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

• provide induction programmes tailored to 
individual needs and opportunities for 
members and officers to update their 
knowledge on a regular basis 

• training and development plan 

• induction programme 

• update courses/information 

• ensure that the statutory officers have the 
skills, resources and support necessary to 
perform effectively in their roles and that 
these roles are properly understood 
throughout the authority 

• job description/personal specifications 
membership/access to top management 
team 

• assess the skills required by members and 
officers and make a commitment to develop 
those skills to enable roles to be carried out 
effectively 

• training development plan 

• develop skills on a continuing basis to 
improve performance, including the ability to 
scrutinise and challenge and to recognise 
when outside expert advice is needed 

• training and development plan reflect 
requirements of a modern councillor 
including: 

o the ability to scrutinise and challenge 
o the ability to recognise when outside 

advice is required 
o advice on how to act as an 

ambassador for the community 
o leadership and influencing skills 

• ensure that effective arrangements are in 
place for reviewing the performance of the 
executive as a whole and of individual 
members and agreeing an action plan which 
might, for example, aim to address any 
training or development needs 

• performance management system 

• ensure that effective arrangements 
designed to encourage individuals from all 
sections of the community to engage with, 
contribute to and participate in the work of 
the authority 

• strategic partnership framework 

• stakeholders’ forums’ terms of reference 

• area forums’ roles and responsibilities 

• residents’ panel structure 

• ensure that career structures are in place for 
members and officers to encourage 
participation and development 

• succession planning 

17



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
PRINCIPLE 6- Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust 
public accountability 
 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

••••    make clear to themselves, all staff and the 
community to whom they are accountable 
and for what 

 

••••    consider those institutional stakeholders to 
whom the authority is accountable and 
assess the effectiveness of the relationships 
and any changes required 

••••    community strategy 
 
 
 

••••    Strategy Partnerships 

••••    produce an annual report on the activity of 
the scrutiny function 

••••    annual report 

••••    ensure that clear channels of 
communication are in place with all sections 
of the community and other stakeholders, 
and put in place monitoring arrangements to 
ensure that they operate effectively 

 

••••    hold meetings in public unless there are 
good reasons for confidentiality 

 

••••    ensure that arrangements are in place to 
enable the authority to engage with all 
sections of the community effectively.  
These arrangements should recognise that 
different sections of the community have 
different priorities and establish explicit 
processes for dealing with these competing 
demands 

••••    community strategy 

••••    processes for dealing with competing 
demands within the community 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• Communications Strategy 

• Involvement and partnership Strategy 

••••    establish a clear policy of the types of issues 
they will meaningfully consult on or engage 
with the public and service users about 
including a feedback mechanism for those 
consultees to demonstrate what has 
changed as a result 

••••    partnership framework 

••••    communication strategy 

••••    on an annual basis, publish a performance 
plan giving information on the authority’s 
vision, strategy, plans and financial 
statements as well as information about its 
outcomes, achievements and the 
satisfaction of service users in the previous 
period 

••••    annual report  

••••    annual financial statements 

••••    corporate plan 

••••    annual business plan 

18



Appendix 1 
Delivering Good Governance In Local Government 

 

 
The local code should reflect the 
requirement for local authorities to: 

Source documents/good practice/other 
means that may be used to demonstrate 
compliance 
 

••••    ensure that the authority as a whole is open 
and accessible to the community, service 
users and its staff and ensure that it has 
made a commitment to openness and 
transparency in all its dealings, including 
partnerships, subject only to the need to 
preserve confidentiality in those specific 
circumstances where it is proper and 
appropriate to do so 

••••    constitution 

••••    develop and maintain a clear policy on how 
staff and their representatives are consulted 
and involved in decision making 

••••    constitution 

 

19



20



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

 2
0

0
7

/0
8
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 –

 K
e

y
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 /

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

e
s

 /
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e

s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

•
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

•
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

•
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 

•
 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ri
n
c
e
 2

 P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

to
c
o
ls

 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
h
e
c
k
lis

ts
 

•
 

A
n
ti
 F

ra
u
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 P

o
lic

y
 

•
 

P
a
y
 a

n
d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
p

o
li

c
ie

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

s
 

a
n

d
 R

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
ra

ft
in

g
 

A
G

S
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 d
a

ta
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
e

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

’ 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 

b
y
 K

e
y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

O
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

(i
n
c
. 

th
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

/ 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

  
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
n

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
k

e
y
 r

is
k

s
 (

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 r
e

fe
rs

) 

21



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

 2
0

0
7

/0
8
 

 

22



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

7
 

  A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

D
a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 

 
 

 

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 P
la

n
 

T
o
n
y
 G

e
e
s
o
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

  

 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
 

G
i 
C

h
e
e
s
m

a
n
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
H

a
in

g
e
 

G
e
o
ff

 H
u
g

h
e
s
 

J
a
n
e
 J

o
n
e
s
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
S

o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

N
/a

 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
 P

la
n
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
N

/a
 

 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
  

T
o
n
y
 G

e
e
s
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 R
e
v
ie

w
  

b
y
 A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

ig
h
 R

is
k
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

In
d
ic

a
to

rs
 b

y
 A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
J
A

R
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

S
te

v
e
 M

a
rt

in
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 R
e
v
ie

w
- 

M
o
d
e
rn

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
a
y
 O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 F

o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

E
le

a
n
o
r 

B
ra

z
il 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

23



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

P
e
o
p
le

 
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
N

a
ta

lia
  

S
ilv

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

M
u
s
e
u
m

s
 a

n
d
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 

N
a
ta

lia
  

S
ilv

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

’s
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 P
la

n
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

A
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

C
h
ild

re
n
  

a
n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

’s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

’s
 P

la
n
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
0
7
 a

n
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
M

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
C

h
ri
s
 B

u
ll 

N
/a

 

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

rs
 

G
i 
C

h
e
e
s
m

a
n
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
H

a
in

g
e
 

G
e
o
ff

 H
u
g

h
e
s
 

J
a
n
e
 J

o
n
e
s
 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
S

o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

N
/a

 

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 b

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

s
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
N

/a
 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

y
 

A
u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 

T
o
n
y
 G

e
e
s
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
  

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 b

y
 S

e
n
io

r 
A

ll 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

N
/a

 

24



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
L

e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

 
 

 

 
B

ia
n
n
u
a
l 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
A

la
n
 M

c
L
a
u
g

h
lin

. 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
T

im
 B

ro
w

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
D

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

te
re

s
ts

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

T
im

  
B

ro
w

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 b

y
 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 H
e
a
d

s
 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

 
 

 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
D

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

te
re

s
ts

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

  
 

A
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
  

R
e
tu

rn
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
n
y
 

fr
a
u
d
s
 

A
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 b

y
 O

th
e
r 

K
e
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

  
 

K
e
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

O
th

e
r 

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

fo
r 

K
e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

R
e
le

v
a
n
t 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

C
T

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

R
e
le

v
a
n
t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

D
e
a
n
 H

o
g

a
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 J

a
rv

is
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
H

a
in

g
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
IC

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 

R
e
le

v
a
n
t 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ts

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

J
a
n
e
 J

o
n
e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

25



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
  

A
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 

 
 

 

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 

S
u
tt

o
n
 S

t.
 N

ic
h
o
la

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l.
 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

D
a
v
id

 P
o
w

e
ll 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

D
a
v
id

 P
o
w

e
ll 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
  

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

  
 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 B
u
d
g

e
t 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
  

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
  

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
T

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
P

o
s
it
io

n
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
J
u
ly

 2
0
0
7
 F

lo
o
d
s
 

D
a
v
id

 P
o
w

e
ll 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

  
T

o
n
y
 G

e
e
s
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 S

p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 p

re
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

2
0
0
7
 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
B

u
d
g

e
t 

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
 

D
a
v
id

 P
o
w

e
ll 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
  

 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
: 

A
 W

a
y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 
G

e
o
rg

e
 S

a
lm

o
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

o
ru

m
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 

H
a
z
e
l 
L
a
v
e
lle

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
H

a
in

g
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

la
n
 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

W
a
tk

in
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
O

m
b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 L

e
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ts

 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

  
2
0
0
6
/0

7
 

J
a
n
e
 J

o
n
e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

26



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 5

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

D
is

c
ip

lin
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 

S
h
a
ro

n
 M

e
n
g

h
in

i 
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
P

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

n
 F

u
tu

re
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

la
c
e
s
 

G
e
o
rg

e
 S

a
lm

o
n
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 P
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

m
a
llh

o
ld

in
g

s
 

E
s
ta

te
  

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 

T
o
n
y
 G

e
e
s
o
n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 i
n
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 W
o
o
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
 P

o
lic

y
 

A
n
d
y
 T

e
c
to

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ru
s
t 

F
o
r 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

H
a
m

ilt
o
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
R

e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
ra

 S
ilo

k
o
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
M

e
m

o
ra

n
d
u
m

 o
f 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 

P
h
ili

p
 W

ils
o
n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 2

0
0
7
 

D
r.

 F
ra

n
c
is

 H
o
w

ie
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

S
a
ra

 S
ilo

k
o
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
B

ri
lly

 C
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

G
e
o
rg

e
 S

a
lm

o
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 U

p
d
a
te

 
D

e
re

k
 A

la
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
F

a
ir
e
r 

C
h
a
rg

in
g

 
A

n
d
re

w
 T

a
n
n
e
r 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

G
e
o
rg

e
 S

a
lm

o
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 P

la
n
 

N
e
il 

P
ri
n
g

le
 a

n
d
 S

h
a
ro

n
 

M
e
n
g

h
in

i 
  

C
a
b
in

e
t 

27



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 6

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 
L
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 I

s
s
u
e
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

K
e
v
in

 S
in

g
le

to
n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
C

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 T
ra

v
e
l 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

J
im

 D
a
v
ie

s
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 U

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

iv
e
rs

 W
y
e
 a

n
d
 L

u
g

g
. 

B
ill

 B
lo

x
s
o
m

e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
N

a
ta

lia
  

S
ilv

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
T

h
e
 1

8
 –

 3
5
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

N
a
ta

lia
  

S
ilv

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

C
a
ro

l 
T

ra
c
h
o
n
it
is

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
h
ild

re
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

 C
a
n
h
a
m

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
s
e
tt

in
g

 
C

h
ri
s
 B

u
c
k
n
e
ll 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
M

o
d
e
rn

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

F
io

n
a
 N

ic
h
o
lls

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 p

o
s
t 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
a
b
b
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
a
b
b
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

In
te

rn
a
l 

a
n

d
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
  

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
In

te
ri
m

 A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
  

T
o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

. 
T

o
n
y
 F

o
rd

 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
D

ra
ft

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

S
o
n
ia

 R
e
e
s
 

A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

28



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 L

o
c

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

7
/0

8
 S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

P
a
g

e
 7

 o
f 

7
 

A
R

E
A

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t/
R

e
p

o
rt

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 
U

s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
D

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e
l 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 

29



30


	Agenda
	
	FIREBROCK

	4 MINUTES
	5 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
	Delivering Good Gov Appendix 1 ACG 210108
	Governance Assurance framework App2 ACG 210108
	Sorces and Monitoring  Appendix 3 ACG 210108


